



BENNINGTON JOHN

ART DIRECTOR | WEB DESIGNER

Creative Thinker and Problem solver with a huge passion for digital craftsmanship. I have more than 15 years of experience in Branding, Package Designing and Web designing. I worked for some of the big clients like Discovery Channel, Animal Planet, Australian Cruise Group, LexisNexis and also for some of the Indian Movies.

+91 99954 70607

ben.joan@gmail.com

benningtonjohn

Kairali St, Kaloor, Kochi

EXPERIENCE

ART DIRECTOR

Hello Brand | 2018 - Present

LEAD WEB, UI/UX DESIGNER

Ardent Digital | Cochin | 2014 - 2018

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Millennium Infologic | Cochin | 2010 - 2014

ART DIRECTOR

Fertile-isle | Cochin | 2008 - 2010

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Metamorph Designs | Cochin | 2006 - 2008

VISUALISER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Great Latitude | New Delhi | 2004 - 2006

EDUCATION

Bachelors Degree In
Computer Science
Bharathiar University,
Coimbatore, 2004.

Certificate In Photoshop 7.0
& Flash Mx From Cyber Prism
Software & Training (India)
Private Limited, Cochin, 2004

SOFTWARES

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Sketch App
InVision
Zeplin
Adobe XD
Figma
Lightroom
Keynote
iMovie
Microsoft Office

WHY WE SHOULD WORK TOGETHER!

- Ability to conceptualise and think visually
- Ability to work well alone and within a team of creative
- Very good understanding of the principles of design and design theories
- Good technical skills enables me to use my knowledge of design principles

REFERENCE

Sarin Patrick

CEO
Metamorph Designs
+91 97464 70333

Deepak Viswanathan

Managing Patner
Millennium Infologic
+91 99952 65000

Ram Warriier

CEO
Ardent Digital
+91 88938 88931

SKILLS

Typography
Photography
Photo Manipulation

Please check out my Portfolio www.bennington.in